Utah State University

DigitalCommons@USU

Reports of the Secretary to the President Student Affairs President's Correspondence, 1900-1907

William J. Kerr

1-1-1902

Constitution

Walter Porter
Utah State University

F. D. Farrell
Utah State University

W. A. Jensen
Utah State University

Follow this and additional works at: https://digitalcommons.usu.edu/kerr_reports

Recommended Citation

William Kerr papers, University Archive, 03p01s04d02Bx002Fd05 (Clubs and Organizations, 1902-1904)

This Clubs and Organizations, 1902-1904 is brought to you for free and open access by the William J. Kerr at DigitalCommons@USU. It has been accepted for inclusion in Reports of the Secretary to the President Student Affairs President's Correspondence, 1900-1907 by an authorized administrator of DigitalCommons@USU. For more information, please contact digitalcommons@usu.edu.



1

Art. I.

This organization shall be known as THE LAW CLUB OF THE AGRICULTURAL COLLEGE.

Art. 2.

It shall be the purpose of this society to secure to its members the advantages of practical work in law, to discuss political and legal questions and any issues that may be deemed worthy of the consideration of the society.

Art. 3.

This society shall meet at such times and such places as are designated by the Club, and the President shall have power to call a special meeting at any time in which five or more shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Art. 4.

No person shall be eligible to membership in this society except students of the Agricultural College who are registered for work in law classes in the College. But those who have completed a course in law may, upon the vote of the majority of the present class, be granted membership.

The officers of the society shall consist of a President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, Historian, and Sergeant-at-Arms. All officers shall be elected at the first meeting after the adoption of the constitution and anually thereafter, and shall hold office until their successors are duly elected.

Art. 6.

- Sec. 1. It shall be the duties of the President to preside at all the meetings of the society and to decide all points of order arising in the meetings of the association.
- Sec. 2. In the absence of the President, the Vive-President shall assume all his duties and powers.
- Sec. 3. It shall be the duties of the Secretary to keep the minutes of the society, and to read at each meeting the minutes of the proceedings of the last convocation.
- Sec. 4. It shall be the duties of the Treasurer to safely keep all funds of the society, and to pay out money only on the order of the President, signed also by the Secretary. He shall report quarterly the amount of money received and disbursed, and the amount on hand at date of report.
- Sec. 5. It shall be the duties of the Historian to keep track and report to the Club all current history and keep a history of the Club.
- Sec. 6. It shall be the duties of the Sergeant-at-Arms to maintain good order at all meetings of the society.

Art. 7.

Robert's Rules of Order shall be the standard of Parliamentary Authority in governing the deliberations of the society.

Art. 8.

A two-thirds majority of the members of the class shall be required to make an ammendment, and that notice thereof shall be given at least one week before the acceptance of the ammendment.

Walter Porter,	Pres.
F. D. Farrell,	Vice-Pres.
W. A. Jensen,	Sec.
S. Grover Rich,	Treas.
Leon B. Stoddard,	Hist.
Freeland Lytle,	S.at Arms.
Samuel Lytle	
Jos. Hammond,	

L. G. Parkinson
J. L. Jinkins
J. J. Fredrickson
J. R. Robinson
H. Kerr
D. Tarbet
John L. Coburn

of

THE

LAWCLUB

of

THE

AGRICULTURAL

COLLEGE